






























From: Ayub, Riyana@Waterboards
To: Lyn Hayden
Subject: RE: Here is the signed agreement, will have Dan send the LESA info when he gets in from the fields working.
Date: Thursday, May 15, 2025 10:33:00 AM

Good Morning Lyn,

Thank you for sending the signed binding agreement. Please send us other requested information at your earliest
conveniences.

Thank you,
Riyana

-----Original Message-----
From: Lyn Hayden 
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 2:01 PM
To: Ayub, Riyana@Waterboards <Riyana.Ayub@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: Here is the signed agreement, will have Dan send the LESA info when he gets in from the fields working.

Caution: External Email. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact DIT or
use the Phish Alert Button.



From: Ayub, Riyana@Waterboards
To: Lyn Hayden
Cc: WB-DWR-ScottShastaFlows
Subject: RE: LESA water efficiency calculated
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 10:45:00 AM

Hi Lyn,

Thank you for providing supporting information for 'Saved with LESA' part of the percent reduction type
calculation.
This is an email confirmation of receival all missing information for your 2025 LCS application.

Have a great day,
Riyana

-----Original Message-----
From: Lyn Hayden 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 1:17 PM
To: Ayub, Riyana@Waterboards <Riyana.Ayub@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: LESA water efficiency calculated

Caution: External Email. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact DIT or
use the Phish Alert Button.




